
 

 

8 August, 2024 
 
BSE Limited 
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, 
Dalal Street, Fort, 
Mumbai – 400 001 
 
Scrip Code: 500128 
 

National Stock Exchange of India Limited 
Exchange Plaza, Bandra Kurla Complex,  
Bandra (E),  
Mumbai – 400 051  
 
Symbol: ELECTCAST 

 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
 Intimation under Regulation 30 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India     
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 
 
This is to inform you that BSE Limited (BSE), vide their email dated 7 August, 2024 has 
granted in-principle approval for listing of 23579344 Equity Shares of Re. 1/- each allotted 
pursuant to conversion of warrants issued on preferential basis. The copy of the said email 
and the letter is attached herewith. 
 
The Company has received in-principle approval from NSE, dated 6 August, 2024, which 
has already been intimated. 
 
This is for your information and records. 
 
Thanking you. 
 
Yours faithfully, 
 
For Electrosteel Castings Limited 
 
 
Indranil Mitra 
Company Secretary 
ICSI: A20387 
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Finance - Sangita Roy

From: ECL-Company Secretary

Sent: 08 August 2024 05:02 PM

To: Finance - Sangita Roy

Subject: FW: Approval of your application no 195504

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

 

 

From: BSE Listing Centre <listing.centre@bseindia.in>  

Sent: 07 August 2024 06:54 PM 

To: ECL-Company Secretary <companysecretary@electrosteel.com> 

Subject: Approval of your application no 195504 

 

 

** External Email. Treat hyperlinks and attachments in this email with caution. ** 

 

 
 
 
 
Dear Sir/Madam,  
 
Your application no. 195504 for Preferential – Listing filled on 21/02/2024 11:13 AM is approved by the exchange; you 
are requested to download the approval letter from the listing centre.  

  
Thanks & regards, 

Listing Centre  
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